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Answer EIGHT questions only. Question ONE carries 16 mafks but this is
not compulsory. All other questions carry 12 marks each.
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I. Write short notes on ; 4 each
a) Legal Expenses Insurance
b}  Live Stock Insurance
¢} Space Risks :
d) Combined and Comprehensive Policies
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2. Explain in full the term 'Peril’ and 'Hazard'. 12
3. SifEw ey R g fafiE a0 aof ¢ 12

3. Whatis Risk Management ? Describe its various techniques . 12
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4. Why there is need for professionalism in insurance business? 12
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Define Life Insurance Business . 'Can the personal accident 12
policy fall within this definition’ ? Give appropriate reasons.
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What are the essentials of a valid contract ? 12
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Define material fact. Explain importance of disclosure of 12
- Material Facts.
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Fill in the blanks :- | Tor each blank

1) Factors which influence assessment of the risk can be
classified 85  ~—eeoeee| e and e

i1)  The purpose of valuation is (o ascerain —---——-- :
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iii) The Agent is the best judge of any -------euux hazard.
iv) The object of insurance should be lawful and it should
not be -—------ contract,

v) Contract of insurance is called a contract of -----=----- :
vi) A warranty may be express of —--------- .
vii) Subrogation applies only to the extent of ~—---------,

viii) Policy is only ----------- of the contract.
ix) Marine insurance is classified as —---------- insurance and
----------- insurance.
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State giving reasons, whether the following statements are true

or false :-

i}  Certain hobbies have underwriting significance.

1) Life insurance is comract of indemnity.

iii) Letter of acceptance is a counter offer to the proposer.

‘iv)  An absolute assignment cancels nomination.

v} Ageis arelevant factor in risk assessment.
vi) InMarine Cargo Insurance, insurable interest is required
only at the time of loss .
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What are the commercial considerations while arriving at the 12
premium ?
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